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Schedule 19 to the Minutes of the 
Council Meeting for Public 

MayorandCounciliors Hearings held on Monday, 
- ........ --...... ------............. -----................. ------- January 19,2015. -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 
Monday, 19 January 20155:53 PM 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (response #815) 

Send a Submission Online (response #815) 
Survey Infornlation 

Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

12015 5:52:05 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Winston Feliciano 

.. w.w.~. ,.~ .. 

Your Address 10420 Whistler Place, Richmond Be v7e 4c5 

Subject Property Address OR 
To Rezone the subject property from Single 
Detached - Location 10591, 10611 and 10631 

Bylaw Number 
Gilbert Road 

. ....... 

I am writing on behalf of Mr. Domingo Chua, owner 
of the property at 10420 Whistler Place, Richmond, 

Comments BC. We would like to go on record that we are 
strongly opposed to the proposed townhouse 
project right behind the property. 
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